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	canal: Bellows Falls Canal
	status: Upper level is used as power canal.  Rest abandoned
	state: Vermont
	county: Windham
	location: Bypass of falls at Bellows Falls, VT
	maps: 
	acs: 
	haer: 
	date1: 1802 - 1865
	date2: 
	date3: 
	date4: 
	date5: 
	lc1: 0.5 mi.
	lc2: 
	lc3: 
	lc4: 
	lc5: 
	ls1: 
	ls2: 
	ls3: 
	ls4: 
	ls5: 
	lt1: 0.5 mi.
	lt2: 
	lt3: 
	lt4: 
	lt5: 
	locks2: 
	locks1: 9 - 
	locks3: 
	locks4: 
	locks5: 
	sign: The Connecticut River Company was charted in 1791 to build a canal bypassing Bellows Falls.  The canal opened in 1802 with a dam and nine locks on the west bank of the river.  Total rise was 50 feet.
	desc: The canal divides from the Connecticut River on the west bank just above the dam at the top of the falls. (The river gorge below the dam is very rocky and twisty and quite spectacular when water flows through it.)  The canal then passes under a railroad bridge,  a local road bridge  (Depot Square), a second railroad bridge and a second highway bridge (Bridge Street) before reaching the present hydro electric station.  The canal is watered and in use to this point.  It was widened from the original size.
  At the hydro station, the original navigation canal turned right to follow the side of the hill and descended through several locks to reach the river below the falls.  There are remains of some of these locks accessible via the road (Mill St.) that decends from the main square.  Where this road crosses the railroad at the south exit from the tunnel, it also crosses the canal.  The old mill at this point was powered from the canal.  After the road reaches the floor of the valley, it reaches a sewer treatment plant.  The course of the canal at this point is unclear, but it probably joined the river on the east side of the first building.
	group: 
	biblio: 
	reports: 
	landmk: 
	address: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747
	date: 12/23/04


